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Dorothy Menasco @7m

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmait.comj

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2007 1:24 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Burnett, John

Subject: PEF's Customer Interruptions and Curtailments Quarterly Report

Attachments: Bulk Power 07 3rd Qtr Rpt.doc

This electronic filing is made by
John T. Burnett
P.O. Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com
Undocketed
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida.
Consisting of 1 page.
The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's
Customer Interruptions and Curtailments Quarterly Report

for the quarter ending September 30, 2007.
<<Bulk Power 07 3rd Qtr Rpt.doc>>

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

{850) 222-8738 office

(850) 222-9768 fax

VN 230-5095

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
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Progress Energy JOHN'T, BURNETT

ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC

October 11, 2007

VIA EL ECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Quarterly report of customer interruptions and curtailments.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to Commission Rule 25-6.018(3), F.A.C., enclosed for filing on
behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc., is the quarterly report of customer
interruptions and curtailments for the quarter ending September 30, 2007.

Please acknowledge your receipt of this filing as provided in the Commission’s
electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully,

s/ John T. Burnett

JTB/Ims
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DOCUMENT WUMEDR-DATE
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Date:

Customer Interruption and Curtailment (Bulk Power)
Quarterly Report (3" Quarter 2007)

October §, 2007

Reason for Interruption

Crystal River 4 tripped — failure of
Temperature Control Valve

Date August 20, 2007

Time 5:04 pm (17:04)

Duration of Interrruption 2 hours 24 minutes (17:04 —19:28)
Amount of Load shed 144.08 MW
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